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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1U25 K SIREET N.W.
WASHINGION, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS

DATE: November 7, 1978

SUBJECT: Amended Certification for MUR 781

On November 2, 1978 at 5:15 your office received

a certification regarding MUR 781. MUR 781 was

circulated on an expedited basis at 1:00, November 2, 1978.

Commissioner Aikens returned her vote at 12:57,

November 3, 1978 requesting that the record show a

"no" vote. A copy of the vote sheet is attached.

Also attached is an amended certification for MUR 781.

ATTACHMENT:
1. Vote sheet
2. Amended certification



48 HU TALLY 5EET

' FEDEIRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1125 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

Commissioner

Date and Time Transmitted: Nov. 2, 1978 -/'po

4r'

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: NO VEMBER 6, 1978 -, /flj

MUR No. 781 - First General Copnsel's Report dated 11-1-78

( ) I approve the recommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS: 6t dM 6 c aC\i i i'st

Date: (( T Signature:

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL WILL TAKE NO ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY. ONE OBJECTION PLACES THE ITE!M
ON THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Northern Virginians for
Congressman Herb Harris,
Virginia

MUR 781

AM-ENDED
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 3,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-1 to

approve the following recommendations, as set forth in

the First General Counsel's Report dated November 1, 1978,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that the
Committee violated the Act.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting in the affirmative were Commissioners Harris,

Springer, McGarry, and Tiernan. Commissioner Aikens cast

the dissenting vote.

Attest:

~72t4~Ldl4 k &~
-Marjorie W. Emmons -

Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-2-78, 7:57 a.m.
Circulated on expedited vote basis: 11-2-78, 1:00
Certified: 11-2-78, 5:15
Re-certified to included dissenting vote: 11-7-78. 12:30

ijA/-,7P



Mr. C. Douglas Adams
Northern Virginians For Congressman

Herb Harris
P.O. Box 100
Mt. Vernon, VA 22101

MUR 781 VIA TELEGRAM 3 November 1978 1:00pm

The Commission has received a complaint filed by Joseph Ragan, J

which alleges that you have violated

the Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended.

The Comission has determined that on the basis of the

information in the coml taint, there is no reason to believE

that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has

been committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends to c ose

the -.ile on this matter.

A letter and a copy of the complaint will follow.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRILI N.W.

4 \SINGTON,I).( .20463

November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Joseph D. Ragan, Jr.
4321 Markham Street
Annandale, VA 22203

V- Re: MUR 781 (78)

cc Dear Mr. Pagan:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated October 26, 1978
and determined that on the basis of the information

4-- provided in your complaint, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has
been committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission
has decided to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,
please contact me. The file reference number for this
matter is MUR 781.

Sincerely, aerd o

William C. Olda er
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'A'SH\( ONt)( 24~ ~ November 3, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. C. Douglas Adams, Treasurer
Northern Virginians For Congressman

Herb Harris
P.O. Box 100
Mt. Vernon, VA 22101

Re: MUR 781 (78)

Dear Mr. Adams:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed

complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to
believe that a violation of any statute within its juris-
diction has been committed. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file on this matter. A copy of

(7 the Commission' s certification is enclosed for your
information.

You are still obligated to supply any information
requested by the Reports Analysis Division. If you have
not already done so, please send the omitted information
as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker

General Counsel

Enclosures:

1. complaint
2. Commission certification
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
MUR 781

Northern Virginians for)
Congressman Herb Harris, )
Virginia)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 2,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to

C-01 approve the following recommendations, as set forth in

the First General Counsel's Report dated November 1,

1978, regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe that the
Committee violated the Act.

2. Close the file.

3. Send the letters attached to the above-
named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Harris, Springer, McGarry, and Tiernan.

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-2-78, 7:57
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-2-78, 1:00
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Please have the attached First General Comsel s

Report on HUR 781 distributed to the Comission on a 48

hour tally basis.

Thank you.
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#EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI(e1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTA ku' w k78
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION

SOURCE:

RECEIVED

NOV2 A :5 7
MUR NO. 781
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC Oct. 27, 1978
STAFF
MEMBER Furniss

Joseph D. Ragan, Jr.

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Northern Virginians for Congressman Herb Harris,
Virginia

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(b); 11 C.F.R. SS100.12, 104.2(b) (2)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports Analysis Division

f FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

BACKGROUND

(7 In a notarized complaint dated October 20, 1978, Mr. Joseph Ragan, Jr.,
treasurer of the Fairfax County Republican Committee, charged the Northern"'Virginians for Congressman Herb Harris Committee ("the Committee") with
submitting an incomplete October 10 quarterly report. The Complainant
also alleged violations of 18 U.S.C. §602 and §607 in that one of the
respondent's listed contributors was a Deputy Clerk in the U.S. House
of Representatives.

EVIDENCE

The Office of General Counsel received Mr. Ragan's complaint on
October 27, 1978. In it, Mr. Ragan charged the Committee with "consis-
tently" omitting the required information on its October 10 quarterly
report about principal places of business for individuals contributing
over $100. Our examination of this report showed that, while the Committee

01



2

listed the cities in which the contributors worked, the names and
addresses of their businesses were often missing (see Attachment II).
A staff member from the Reports Analysis Division reported that the
omissions had been discovered during RAIds normal operations and,
because omissions appeared in over 80% of the entries, a request for
additional information would be mailed.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. §434(b) (2) requires the full mailing address, including
occupation and principal place of business, if any, of contributors
contributing more than $100. See also 11 C.F.R. §104.2(b) (2).
11 C.F.R. §100.12 defines principal place of business as the "full
name under which the business is conducted and the city and state
in which the person is employed or conducts bus iness."'

While it appears that the Committee may have violated the Act
by omitting the required information, we do not believe that the

"bmissions warrant a finding of reason to believe that a violation
of the Act has occurred.

Whether or not the allegations concerning 18 U.S.C. §§602, 607have any merit is not for the Commission to decide, as the statutes
!-are not within the Commission's jurisdiction.

RECOMMEN DAT ION

Find no reason to believe that the Committee violated the Act;
close the file; and send the attached letters.

Attachments

.1l. Complaint
2. October 10 Quarterly Report extract
3. Letter to Respondent
4. Letter to Complainant



Fair'fax Cofu ***

Republican Gommitteei.T;?f ______

4321 Markham Street
Annandale Va. 22203

October 20, 19'78

Federal E.l...ection Commission
1325 K Str'eet, N.W.
Washin.bton, D.C. 20463

Attention of the General Counsel

Doer Sirs: 0 6

Th.is letterL: constitutes a cornpluj nt riled under 2 U.S.C. 43'7g
a;,aCinst I'lor"hern Vi '!i ni ans for Coi r .ssmm h erb Iar 1i.s, the orincipal.
campail-mi commi. LLee of' the nomin c' f Lhre ] rcrtic Party for election

Sto the Uni ted Otates house of ifcreL-vt 'tI,.om the li ,hth Concres.-
Jonal f) bie L o the Comsm:i'ca] h o Vi.l:jllA .

II i.ts 1k:nov of Peceipts aict 3- idiLures, FF.', Ior:i1 3, file for
Lo p.I' i i ,. S e,,b ib r 3r -t for Coin.-re -i,-

, .b } .t'i "' O s v . c de. the v :',c. pt ".,t<-,,- r- . -df, I 'oltribu tL1':.,
I' 't 0 ... ',i.I i j" o , J Co l].:j ,,-I o:. CllpatlI on is ,e-

",'' i_.I iri h 1 luprt as '"Pp ty Clc ' , it e u c)f Re (See Iten 3,
SO~e 0 , 4the,.iui. A of the sil-Ct ,oA r copy cM vY/U -h is attache,.,.)

, - of 0 1.,0: f rt th. I, , 3 T m1 ,er of ',.e s a,-.:i th-
I o i l',y ,' i'., .. 5 ] ,', is t , r c" iii [JiiL. .I S t s,

.itin -L "UI'- C Ia-e c'.' i 11 1,r1 u , t, u.StI tu lC. ? :tt,:rbh tr.in i,, 1"T,,h'v'il . of -DL j'.e',;,c:. it. t .l ' io~ ''''*'stituw: Ci

V.'AtL O: ) or ' l . S. C .( (,? o t 'o r' ]:' iI.. '2 oO,'/.

1 , ei i L, :;, I.! 7s i., ,'. ., .'i tiCc '7 <.Iii -L t i.c,! c).f' Ie. s i -.2 t

V Iv) 'U u Pc. V .'c~i :. I I'il P. is LS Ii~
S iSt,::, t P, ' i O ',, ',:l.i'I". ' t f, Y LI:' it. S rx' i v 1 ;,' b",s i..:js of[ itl's

-h I 0 J . z! C :3

<'., , ",..-i,; . ...," .--' ... ')-> !',.: 3' '.: '(U ) ( )



This complaint is not filed on behalf of or at -the request of
any candidate.

Sincerely,

eq -'

~~K;xK~2( (~: -~
PSicph D. Rag;an, Jr.
Chlcirmarl

Sw,/orn to le.fore Lhiz.rv" day- of GO<?-ctc ,J)/

- -~ - . 1 i _1 __/,_

'lo tary Pub/ r:

f.c [" IS lI( 1k I .S'I: 9.22-80.

c ni, 1 (.; Q
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Vler)l Election CoMmmssion
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ITEMI.ZED RECEIPTS -

(Contrbilu iors, Tr4;.tnsfLIs, Ccilltrihutior Inlirid
Othler Income, Lo ij,, ktelulldl)

Supporting Lines 14 a, 15., i5b, iS4:, 1(Th, 17a, ,izmd/ur 18a
of F-LC I[- fiOh 3

,lame Of C~ndidate or Commitzee in Full

Northern Vir Iinfan!- for_(>l' re.' rm .0 Per 1 l'.rri',Full Name. M.1bl IIIU Adrd li .,,,,I " u rP...... .. .

Pagvt -_5 at ... 7
Line ?'umber --1A.4a

(Uter 
5

rpae3te SchedulI it
(jh n,'..tred lone

Senator O,,-.er L. lHir:;t AnnaiiJ. e, Va.
P. 0. Box 331
Annandale, Va. 22003
Re , tto,: e p' frt. r, .
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FI*I.xRAI. ELECTION COMMISSION
1 2' ) I K fH I W.

.4

". '.ti hai-, Street

Annan VA 22203

Re: MUIR 781 (78)

- Rugan :

LIi<) LL { r- 'l."it l"A thlat onl iio6

>,: rov C cc In your complaint,

" } .- 1971., a1 -
L .- ' .

om7~1.' on h'as reviewed the
IlL datL&> Octobor 26, 197A
b Cs S U t ie Info.crimation
there is no reason to
1he Perafl E1lction

, e Ict" ha s

Acc' c f .eiy, upon my recommendation, the Commission
C <2G .. to close the file in this matter.

I. , ~5sio."-1 in o.iomat:Lon come Lo your att - n oil
,.I_ i ouec L.tbiishes a violation of the Act,

,..SL< con*- _ 'i. t>.e file reference number for this

S i n c -re 1.y,

illiam C. Oldaker
General Counsel

m
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1 OK I K I N \V

CETR IIf'IED MAIL
EIJii _ RECI) PT REQUESTED

Mr. C. Dou(Ilas Adams, Tre;.-surer
Nor .-tL rn Vil-injians For Congressman

li(-,rb Harris
P.O. Blox T00
Mt. Vcernon, VA 22101

Re: NUR 781 (78)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIR[I I N.W.
V,\SIlIG I)N I)C.20410

October 31, 1978

Joseph D. Ragan, Jr., Chairman
Fairfax County Republican Committee
4321 Markham Street
Annandale, VA 22203

Dear Mr. Ragan:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 20, 1978, alleging violations of the
Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has
been assigned to analyze your allegations. A recommen-
dation to the Federal Election Commission as to how

Cr this matter should be handled will be made shortly.
You will be notified as soon as the Commission
determines what action should be taken. For your

Iinformation, we have attached a brief description of
the CommiFsion's preliminary proc,_,o.ures for handlinq

- complaint .

" T'l C C. r c y,

I,--

Lestcer ". Sca].
Assistarhl General Counel
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x'77

K')~ 1l i ID:O.._ i'Klt 02 [+,t .~ . OFC tI ke i:.O" .... on

r cf] eL Lhcerc is no reason to
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Fairfax County
Republican Committee r: 4

4321 Markham Street
Annandale Va. 22203

October 20, 1978

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention of the General Counsel

Dear Sirs: 807306

This letter constitutes a complaint filed under 2 U.S.C. 437c,

a-nrinst Northern Vir ,inians for Concressman Herb Harris, the principal

_ tampain ccrnmittee of the nominee of the Democratic Party for election

t the United States House of Reoresentatives from the Eihth Con-ress-
1 Distrc L h UC-ommonwealth of Vir Jinia.

In its -oort £"f Receiots and Exoenditures, FEC Form 3, filed for
.oeri;CO- ern e Septembe r 30, ! 7.7_ Northern Vir-inians for Con -ressman

1nrb Harris reortei the receint of a:'re:ate year-to-date contributions

"'124 .00 from Mr. Wilford R. Colley. Mr Colley's occupation is de-
--I ! the Report as "Deputy Clerk. House of Reps." (See item 3,

Schedule A of the subjecit Report, a copy of which is attached.)
e -a so-. of' the fact that -I. ..arr*is is a MIember of Con,,ress and that

volley Is reported to be a clerk in the service of the United States.

s requested that an investiation be conducted to determine whether

"he ma kin. ani, receiving-- of the reported contributions constitute a
'la.ion of 13 U.S.C. 602 and $or 1'' TJ.SC 60 .

a,'i; i3 is appare:t from a-". exarin.ation of the subject
.epor -,a: -. or e rn Vir in a;s fr o.ressman Herb Harris has con-
sIs en'lY failed to report the nri ncioal olace of business of its
resnec<_ive co:tr'butrs I that ohe foll 1 -iate under which the business

" i ot reoortei. See, 11 C.F.R. § 100.12 and 104.2 (b) (2).



S 0

This complaint is not filed on behalf of or at the request of
any candidate.

Sincerely,

j ,eph D. Ragan, Jr.
Chairman

Swor- before me this
.f, day of October, IY?.

I Itary Pobi : 

enclosure

inMMISSION EXPIRES 9-22-8a,



* Markham Street, Annandale, Virginia 22003

" BA

<~ 7 K. K

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, i.W.
Wa8hington, D. C. 20463



C FOM 3REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES
*~Ff. W ACANDIDATE 08 CON11%1ITTEE

* e.'lS~D..PORTING CANDI DATE (S) FGH W
E~sssCrsm~b.s~NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAgL OiFICEDr~if.OC. C'4o63 (Except for Candidates Of COMMirtifs Re~ceiving i-s.deral Mt~lching Fullwit)

N019: COM"Wre authorttedr bV a caddate to fectoive Cafibuehgaaand m.S&r&e a jwnbfues itli Cv0%17rC.*V *,:/ in-pro than onv *IJcs-* :.en0 40.ID~.separiff records woth tespect to each election.

,Northern Virginians for Congressman 2 I.D. No. JName of Cano'date or Committee (in full) Herb Harr is
P. 0. Box 100 3House of I

Address Inumnber and strett)OfieSuh.la
Mt. Vernon, Virginia 22121 Ofc.ugtSa
City. State and ZIP Code, 0Check if address is Cl'ffrrent :nan previously reported

~ep. Va. Sth
e/Dostrict (it applicacle)

4 Type of Report (Check appropriate borne,)

(3 April 10 Quarterly Report

o3 July 10 Quarterly Report

SOctober 10 Quarlerly Report

O Ja1nuary 31 Annual Report

oMontrily Re!Port ______

[month)

o3 Tenth day report Preceding election
(primary. general Of Convention)

on in__________s- the State of ___________

(date)

o3 Thirtieth day report following f etection
(Primaryr general P.1 conventionl

on __________in the State of ___________

(date)

O Termination Ropon

o3 Amendment fair:

(which report)

This is a report for E3 Primary, Election 13General Election 0Primary and General 0 Other (eta.runoff. etc.)

SUMMARY CF REC uPTS AN D E PE 1 0 UR ES$ IFigures may' be rounded to n~s.rain dollar.)

5 Cov~f#N Period 7/1/78 Through 9/30/78 -- Column A Column 8
_______________________This Period I Calendar Yea,-To-Dav.

6 Cash on hand January 1. 19 ..................................

7 Ca~h on hand a, b~gnning of reportin~g Period.........................................996 194 7
S otl ecips fr m in 1)................................. .. . . . .......S 41,477. .... ..9(a) Subtoal (Add ines 7 and 8 for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Colunin ) .. ..... S 1 "S 0 i2 7j9 Total eareditures (from ine 25) . ............................... S 3 610 Cash on hand at ciCse of reporting per iod (Sub,:rac- 'Ine 9 f rom lr.e 9a). .. .. .. .. . ....... IS IS 1479 .01t Value of cOntributdrrJ :s on hand to be liquboJted 1 1 9 8s 1 9 .0lAttach itemnijed Ilst)............. 

.s______-- 
.1

2Cttst andl obligations oweco to the Commttee /Canddte (Iterr,ze all On Scredule C) .. . S
Q3~ adboZAh-Con% oviieC by the Commiree/Candcie (rernize ail on S-1?ecute C) S

I celtv ,*,at I have examned this Report and to the b~est of my knlcwiltace and eilef it is true. correct :-nd complete.

:... *i
(Typed NWeIaS of Treasurer Or C.-szate)

S; 

2 ure c1r e surr )r Sction 4 Vr"3n~p~ orInCrT~~;Ee -for ar~n my S.~irr ... Pr.s~ni~n g U~ ourcy to rolep ;-"ltves ot 2 U.S.C. c d tr).23
.* .-.on4~g (ee ~rPefig of forinl.

Felerat Ejeci~n commission
1325 K Strevt. N.W.
Kashto.~ C) C. 2-6 Ocr c a. 3)C, 4 2 4.9 533.

All previc.js efsions of FEC FOiRM 3 1,:101 -r. : a. ~
r.*e 3-31 Q1

* d!~4~~* #rrnma 1 f)Ot be COp,edr h~, Sale Or.ti use 
-v "i r t,.

V, .r

Noe.



:HEDULE A
EVISEO
nuary. 1978
* leral Election Commission
25 K Str.ii. N.,.
msnngton. D.C. 20463

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS "'

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15c, 16a, 17a, and/or 18a
of FEC FORM 3

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

Pago .__5._ o,
Line number 14a

ULe Setiar3te Schedules for
Cacti nurntvrtd hne)

L
Northern Vir,inians for Congressman Herb ri _Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Place of Business

Senator Omer L. Hirst
P. 0. Box 331
Annandale, Va. 22003

Receipt for:
0 Primary XUl General 0 r :her

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Mr. John E. Barriere
7302 Rippon Rd.
Alexandria, Va. 22307

|ifeeit for:

o Primary .General 0 Other
Full Nane.ailing Addres and ZIP Code

Mr. Wil~ordf R. Colley
1105 Dalebrook Dr.
Alexandria, Va. 22308

Receipt for.
[o P;.m iry General Q Other

Full Name. Mailing Aadress and ZIP Code

Mr. Edward G. Connor
4929 Red Fox Drive
Annandale, Va. 22003

Receipt for:o Primary ,. G neral Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Mr. Wendell Cox
7419 Hopa Court
Alexandria, Va. 22306
Receipt for"

0 Prmary >G Cenerai Q Other
Fuil Name. Mailing Addres; and ZIP Code

M.r. Peter Halpin
7979 E. Boulevard Dr.
Alexandria, Va. 22308 CiP=aon

Business cxecutive

Primary <Q General 0 Other Ac:rewa:e Year.7o SDe . ;Q
Fwll Nam- 1 2i.n Ae4',4... _: -I,

Financial analyst
o Check if Contrbuto, is se;f---.nloyed

Ag'e "ate Year-T,
0  Cate . S

Principal PIlce Of 1usiness

N/A

OCcupaton

..Studenz_ _
o] Check if Co".-"butor .,

Acrerate Year.To-at-. S 745.00
Principal P;acr of Eu$,ness

McLean, Va. 22101

Amount of each Rem
this Period

$100.00

Amount of each Rece
this Period

$60.00

Amount of each Re.c.

this Period

$30.00

A rnonj, of t8Ch Fler:

this Period

$30.00

Date [month. Amount of each Rec.

day. year) this Period

7/21/78 $40.00
9/23/78 $30.00

Dat e (m on,h, A m ou t f each R &T,.'e :

day. year) trts Period

9/23/78 $30.00

Mr. V. E. Hansen eoodbride, a. 22192 daA. ea) ,rts feod

7600 Adrriral Drive W
Alexandria, Va. 22308 Option7/21/78 

A.00
&ce. , for,_ 9/23/78 $30.00

C' Check_ %: Cc 2r 1 0' issof-. r-uv0 ?rr.ar X -C A ocriwcai* Yoiit.To Uit t. .
SK saTOTAL of receipts thi paq copiorofl.. .... ... ......... .. .. . ... .... ...................... I S 390.00
TOTAAL tS rod last o" is tin- nu r on ).............. ..................................... I s 4. 239.'cc

Annandale, Va.

occuation9/16/78
Realtor & State Senator

,4aheck f Contributor is self-employed
Aggregate Year-To.Date .. .S 119.78
Principal P;ace of Business Date (mnth.

Washington, D. C. day. Year)

Occupation 9/23/78
Administrator

Check if Contributor is sif-ernplovd
Aggregate Year-To-Uate . . I. S 1--
Principal Place of Fusiness Date (month.

Washington, D. C. 20515 /2 day. year)

9/23/78
Occupation

D.Dut-y_ Clerk, House of Reps.
C] Check if Ccn~rinjtcr i, sole ; O

Aq;-"e~ate Year-To Dat .e . 2 --........ ~J~ 12 On __
Pr-nc- , Plzice cf Eosiness ,Date 

(mornth.day. year)
Washington, D. C. 9/23/78
Occupation



* arkham Street, Annandale, Virginia 22003

Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20b3
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Camera No. --- 2
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